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andy@mbrail.co.uk

From: Edinburgh Airport <info@parking.edinburghairport.com>
Sent: 19 December 2019 17:20
To: andy@mbrail.co.uk
Subject: Booking confirmation for 375ITSG9

  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Edinburgh Airport

 

  

  
To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Car Parking Book ing Confiramtion

  

 
Booking reference: 375ITSG9 

 
Dear Andrew  
 
Thank you for choosing Edinburgh Airport parking. This email is a confirmation of your reservation made on 
19/12/2019 at 17:01.  
 
To manage or cancel your reservation, go to parking.edinburghairport.com. Here you can also find 
Information, FAQs and Terms & Conditions.  

 
Booking summary 
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Name Breakdown Amount 

Multi-Storey  1 @ £44.99 £44.99 

Total Net at £37.49, VAT £7.50 £44.99 
 

 
Booking Details 

 
Booking information  
 
Car park: 
Multi-Storey  
 
Date of reservation:  
17:01 - 19/12/2019  
 
Parking start:  
18:00 - 07/01/2020  
 
Parking end:  
23:30 - 08/01/2020  

  

 
Payment Information  
 
Credit card used for payment:  
**** **** ****  
 
Booking Value:  
£37.49  
 
VAT (20%):  
£7.50  

Total: 
£44.99  

Price in total:  

£44.99  
includes extra services if chosen  

  

 
VAT Number: 
GB123423062 - Edinburgh Airport Ltd  
Total: 

£44.99  

  

 
Delivery Instructions 

 

 

Multi Storey + fastTRACK 

One of our most efficient options. The Multi-storey car park has direct access to security, and includes 
fastTRACK passes with every booking. Ideal for short, fuss-free trips. 

Please note the bridge will be closed until 10/01/2020 - you can still use the fastTRACK lane at Security.  

 If you’re travelling with hand luggage take full advantage of the fastTRACK bridge leading straight to 
security. 

 Got hold luggage? No problem, you can still use your parking reservation to access fastTRACK 
once you’ve checked in your bags. 
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 fastTRACK is valid for up to five people on this booking 

Finding us 

Map of car park 
 

Just follow the signs for Edinburgh Airport. At the roundabout by the DoubleTree by Hilton hotel, continue 
straight ahead. 

At the next roundabout, take the 2nd exit towards Terminal Parking. 

Drive up to the barriers on the right and take your ticket, then drive straight ahead over the mini 
roundabout. 

Cooling-off and cancellations 

You can cancel your booking for free within the first 24 hours of making it (unless you are due to arrive in 
that time). 

After 24 hours, you can cancel or amend your booking up to 24 hours before you’re due to arrive at the car 
park, and we will refund all your money minus the cancellation fee of £10 

For our full terms and conditions, please click here 

 
Booking valid for 07/01/2020 at 18:00 
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Stay in touch  

Contact Us 

Feedback 

Mobile App 

Airline Contact Details  

  

About Edinburgh Airport  

Media Centre 

Sustainability 

Community  

  

Popular pages  

Baggage and liquids 

Where to eat 

Jobs 

Flight Radar  

  

Services  

Book Car Parking 

Airport Lounges 

fastTrack 

Book Meet & Greet Parking  

 

 


